Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Roy, Bhabesh [BRoy@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 12:49 PM

To: Andrew Keim; Senior Administrative Officer

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: Sewage Lagoon Water Board requirements
Andrew,

Right now the hamlet has no bottles. I suggest sending bottles with instruction. They will do sampling and send
to Ottawa lab. where they have already an account. Probably today is too late. The earliest date is tomorrow.
Please send bottles tomorrow by First Air and probably the hamlet will start decanting on Saturday.

Please confirm this e-mail if possible of sending bottles tomorrow.
Thanks Andrew.

Bhabesh

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 11:08 AM

To: Senior Administrative Officer

Cc: Roy, Bhabesh; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: Sewage Lagoon Water Board requirements

Good morning Philip,

To recap my conversation with Bhabesh this AM, and my understanding of your needs;

The Hamlet has a need to decant the sewage lagoon because it is near capacity. The underground pipe is as
usual frozen and thus they must use a pump and hose and pump the effluent over the top of the berm and into

the drainage channel located adjacent to the lagoon.

There is an urgency to this request because the lagoon is near capacity and the integrity of the berms is in
question.

Given the above and assuming this is correct the hamlet must comply with the following;

1. Send notification of the intent to decant the lagoon to the water resource Officer- (me) here in Igaluit 2.
Collect and send out for analysis samples as outlined in the water license.

The second may prove to be most difficult if you do not already have the required bottles etc necessary to
conduct the sampling.

If that is the case please let me know and depending on if we can get them to you today or tomorrow maybe |
can send up some bottles to you in Pond so this can be done. If not then | we may have another issue that we
can deal with at a later date.

Anyway, Please send me notification of your intent to decant the lagoon and we can go from there.
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Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO
Email: KeimA@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> "Senior Administrative Officer" <hamletpond_sao@gqinig.com> 10/11/07
10:43 AM >>>
Good Day

I am the Interim SAO for the Hamlet of Pond Inlet and need direction on
what

is required of the Hamlet in the sampling process re: the Nunavut Water
Board.

I would appreciate it if you can get back to me and we will do what is
required at this end.

Thank you,

Philip Paneak

Interim SAO



